Vigosa, 28 de maic de 1957

4 ; Dr. Karl Kolb ¢
- : e 3 German Scientific Supplies
207/C8S/LA" - Frankfurt - Main 1
. Sk Utermainkai 34
' 3 GERMAN
Pela Diretoris da ESA ;

vDear Dr, Kolb:

I have received your letters of may € and May 18,

In attention to vour first letter I should sinply agree
with your paragranh about checking the 1nvoices with the least
possible delay.

With reference  to the électrical equipment your as-
sumption about our current is correct: 115 volts a. ¢., 60
eycles up 500 Wi but asbove 500 W it should be 220V and 60 c,

As for 1nvoic1ng 1pformations upforturately I have no
suggestion to make now, fowever during my next week trip to
Rio I plan to send to vou any details I may secure that might
be helrful on this respect. Part of the difficulty however re-
sults from the faet that I should have the invoices in order

to apply for the importlicences;

lew, with reference to your second letfer may 1 iﬁférm:
&) measuring range: 660 to 720 mm hg \

B) loex) altitude: 635m

¢) 3-phase a/c~ for 220V, 60 C.

With vest regards,

Sincerely yours

Escola Superlor dp Agrlcultura da
Universidade Rural do Est. de M Gorais'

(g

Dlretor




